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not the eviction was requested by the 
BLM. 

(2) Has been ordered by a BLM law 
enforcement officer to leave the area of 
the permitted event. 

(b) Any person evicted from the event 
forfeits all privileges to be present 
within the public closure area even if he 
or she possesses a ticket to attend the 
event. 

4. Fireworks 

The use, sale or possession of 
personal fireworks is prohibited. 

5. Public Use 

Public use is prohibited, except for: 
(a) passage through, without stopping, 

the public closure area on the West or 
East Playa Roads; and 

(b) pedestrians with Burning Man 
tickets outside the fence. 

6. Motor Vehicles 

The public closure area is closed to 
motor vehicle use, except for passage 
through, without stopping, the public 
closure area on the West or East Playa 
Roads. Motor vehicle is defined in 
paragraph (H)(2) of Section (I). 

7. Waste Water Discharge 

The dumping or discharge to the 
ground of grey water is prohibited. Grey 
water is water used for cooking, 
washing, dishwashing, or bathing and 
contains soap, detergent, food scraps, or 
food residue. 

8. Weapons 

The possession of any weapon as 
defined in paragraph (L)(4) of Section (I) 
is prohibited except weapons within 
motor vehicles passing through the 
closure area, without stopping on the 
West or East Playa Roads. 

Any person who violates the above 
rules and restrictions may be tried 
before a United States Magistrate and 
fined no more than $1,000, imprisoned 
for no more than 12 months, or both. 
Such violations may also be subject to 
the enhanced fines provided for at 18 
U.S.C. 3571. 

Authority: 43 CFR 8364.1. 

Gene Seidlitz, 
District Manager, Winnemucca District. 
[FR Doc. 2010–21553 Filed 8–25–10; 4:15 pm] 

BILLING CODE 4310–HC–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled In Re Certain Liquid Crystal 
Display Devices and Products 
Interoperable with the Same, DN 2751; 
the Commission is soliciting comments 
on any public interest issues raised by 
the complaint. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Marilyn R. Abbott, Secretary to the 
Commission, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. The public version of the 
complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
filed on behalf of Chimei-Innolux 
Corporation, Chimei Optoelectronics 
USA, Inc. and Innolux Corporation on 
August 24, 2010. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain liquid crystal display devices 
and products interoperable with the 
same. The complaint names as 
respondents Sony Corporation of Tokyo, 
Japan; Sony Corporation of America of 
New York, NY; Sony Electronics 
Corporation of San Diego, CA; and Sony 
Computer Entertainment America, LLC 
of Foster City, CA. 

The complainant, proposed 
respondents, other interested parties, 

and members of the public are invited 
to file comments, not to exceed five 
pages in length, on any public interest 
issues raised by the complaint. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of an exclusion order and/or a 
cease and desist order in this 
investigation would negatively affect the 
public health and welfare in the United 
States, competitive conditions in the 
United States economy, the production 
of like or directly competitive articles in 
the United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the orders are used 
in the United States; 

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the potential orders; 

(iii) Indicate the extent to which like 
or directly competitive articles are 
produced in the United States or are 
otherwise available in the United States, 
with respect to the articles potentially 
subject to the orders; and 

(iv) Indicate whether Complainant, 
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to an exclusion order 
and a cease and desist order within a 
commercially reasonable time. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, five 
business days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document and 12 
true copies thereof on or before the 
deadlines stated above with the Office 
of the Secretary. Submissions should 
refer to the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 
2751’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. The 
Commission’s rules authorize filing 
submissions with the Secretary by 
facsimile or electronic means only to the 
extent permitted by section 201.8 of the 
rules (see Handbook for Electronic 
Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/ 
secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/
documents/handbook_on_electronic_
filing.pdf). Persons with questions 
regarding electronic filing should 
contact the Secretary (202–205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
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statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR § 201.6. 
Documents for which confidential 
treatment by the Commission is 
properly sought will be treated 
accordingly. All nonconfidential written 
submissions will be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Secretary. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 
210.50(a)(4)). 

Issued: August 24, 2010. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2010–21527 Filed 8–27–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Issuance of Revised Users’ Manual for 
Commission Mediation Program for 
Investigations Under Section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the Commission has issued a revised 
Users’ Manual for its program for the 
mediation of investigations under 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
James Worth, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3065. General information 
concerning the Commission may also be 
obtained by accessing its Internet server 
at http://www.usitc.gov. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
November 8, 2008, the Commission 
published notice that it had approved 
the initiation of a voluntary pilot 
mediation program for investigations 
under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 
1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 
(‘‘section 337’’). 73 FR 65615 (Nov. 8, 
2008). 

The Commission has determined to 
issue a revised Users’ Manual for its 
program for the mediation of 
investigations under section 337 of the 

Tariff Act of 1930. The revised Users’ 
Manual reaffirms the authority of 
administrative law judges and the 
Commission under the Administrative 
Procedure Act to require attendance at 
a settlement conference, including the 
use of alternative dispute resolution; 
reaffirms the confidential nature of 
mediation proceedings; provides that 
parties will receive materials regarding 
the program upon the filing of a 
complaint and certify receipt and 
reading/discussion thereof; and 
provides that the Commission will 
maintain an open list of private 
mediators in addition to the roster of 
pre-screened pro-bono mediators. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in the 
Administrative Procedure Act, as 
amended, see 5 U.S.C. 556(c)(6)–(8), 
572–74, 583, and in sections 335 and 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1335, 1337. 

Issued: August 25, 2010. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2010–21530 Filed 8–27–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives 

[OMB Number 1140–0014] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Proposed Collection; 
Comments Requested 

ACTION: 60-Day Notice of Information 
Collection Under Review: Application 
for Tax Paid Transfer and Registration of 
Firearm. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives (ATF), will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
The proposed information collection is 
published to obtain comments from the 
public and affected agencies. Comments 
are encouraged and will be accepted for 
‘‘sixty days’’ until October 29, 2010. This 
process is conducted in accordance with 
5 CFR 1320.10. 

If you have comments especially on 
the estimated public burden or 
associated response time, suggestions, 
or need a copy of the proposed 
information collection instrument with 
instructions or additional information, 

please contact Gary Schaible, National 
Firearms Act Branch, 244 Needy Road, 
Martinsburg, WV 20226. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agencies 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 
Overview of this information 

collection: 
(1) Type of Information Collection: 

Extension of a currently approved 
collection. 

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: 
Application For Tax Paid Transfer and 
Registration of Firearms. 

(3) Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department of Justice sponsoring the 
collection: Form Number: ATF F 4 
(5320.4). Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: Business or other for- 
profit. Other: Individual or households. 
ATF F 4 (5320.4) is required to apply for 
the transfer and registration of a 
National Firearms Act (NFA) firearm. 
The information on the form is used by 
NFA Branch personnel to determine the 
legality of the application under 
Federal, State and local law. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: It is estimated that 11,065 
respondents will complete a 4 hour 
form. 

(6) An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: There are an estimated 
44,260 annual total burden hours 
associated with this collection. 
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